



Linda Edgerly
Founding Director & Senior Consulting Archivist
Information & Archival Services

Linda Edgerly is the Founding Director of Winthrop's Information & Archival Services and has consulted with more than 160 clients in the corporate, non-profit, philanthropic, private and government arenas. During her 25 years at Winthrop, Ms. Edgerly and her colleagues have worked to provide a wide range of archival services including initial consultations; archive program planning and implementation; identification and management of, and access to, archival assets in traditional and digital formats; professional staffing; and special projects such as anniversary-related events, exhibits, outreach, videos, and publications. She focuses at present on Winthrop's business development and coaching the firm's young professionals. Linda Edgerly was named a Distinguished Fellow of the Society of American Archivists in 1992. In 2014 the Archivists Round Table of Metropolitan New York honored her with its Award for Professional Achievement.

Professional Experience:

Current Clients: Chapin School, New York, NY (2011-Present)
Citigroup, New York, NY (2002-Present)
Ford Motor Company, Dearborn, MI (1994-Present)
Samuel H. Kress Foundation, New York, NY (2015)
Tower Hill School, Wilmington, DE (2015)
Waypoint, London, UK (2014-Present)

Other Selected Clients:

Corporate - Applied Materials (2004-2006); AT&T (1985-1986); The Bank of New York (1979-1984); Blockbuster Entertainment Corporation (1993-1994); The Boeing Company (2005-2006); Campbell Soup Company (1997-2008); Caterpillar Inc. (1998-1999); CIGNA (1982-1983); Colgate-Palmolive (2006, 2009, 2012-Present); Florida Marlins & Florida Panthers (1993-1994); Kraft Foods (2003-2005, 2007-2012); Merrill Lynch & Co. (1994-1997); New York Stock Exchange (2008-2012); Otis Elevator Company (1992-1997); Paul, Weiss, Rifkind, Wharton & Garrison (2014-2015); Pendleton Woolen Mills (1990-1992, 1998-2013); Pitney Bowes (1993-1995); Procter & Gamble (2004-2005, 2013, 2014); Radio City Music Hall (1992-1993, 1996); Toyota Motor Sales, USA, Inc. (1997); Universal City Studios (1989); US West (1984); USA Today (1993-1996); Waldorf-Astoria Hotel (1990); Western Union Company (2011); Weyerhaeuser Company (1975-1988, 1992, 1993).

Non-Profit - American Academy in Rome (1994-2014); American Symphony Orchestra League (2009, 2012); Anacostia Museum and Center for African American History and Culture (2005-2006); Amsterdam News Educational Foundation (2008-2009, 2011); Chamber Music America (2007-2008, 2012); Ford Foundation (2010-2014); Columbia University (1985-1988; 1992-1994); Cooper-Hewitt National Design Museum (1989-1997); Historic Hudson Valley (2008-2009); Jazz at Lincoln Center (2012-2013); Jewish Museum (1990); John S. & James L. Knight Foundation (1995-1997); League of American Orchestras (2010); Municipal Art Society of New York (2009, 2012-2014); Natural Resources Defense Council (2000-2013); Open Society Institute (Soros Foundations) (1997); Oregon Shakespeare Festival (2007-2012); Paul Taylor Dance Company (1993-2011); Poly Prep Country Day School (2005); Roundabout Theatre Company (2007); Solomon R. Guggenheim Museum (1996); Trinity School (2002-2011); United States Tennis Association (2003); WNYC (1995-1996).

Private – Bill Blass, Ltd. (1984-2003) & Bill Blass Estate (2003-2008); Cisneros Group (1998); Dale Earnhardt Estate (2007-2008); James Fenimore Cooper Family (1994-1990); Jerome Lemelson (inventor) (2008-2010); Laird Norton Trust (1980-1984, 1991-2013); Muhammad & Yolanda Ali and Muhammad Ali Center (1999-2000, 2011-2012); Peter W. Rodino, Jr. Estate (2006-2008); Roy Lichtenstein Estate (1998); Verdura (2011-2014); Whitney Family/Greentree Foundation (1999).

Government/NGO's - City of Gloucester, MA (1993); City of Seattle, WA (1998); Organization of American States (1998); United Nations (1997-1998, 1999, 2001, 2003-2006).

Other Experience:

1976-1979 The Chase Manhattan Bank, N.A., New York, NY, Corporate Archivist
1975-1976 Weyerhaeuser Company, Tacoma, WA, Corporate Archivist
1972-1975 Rockefeller Family & Associates, New York, NY, Assistant Archivist
1972 Northeast Archives of Folklore & Oral History, University of Maine, Assistant Archivist
1971 Maryland State Archives, Hall of Records, Annapolis, MD, Summer Fellow

Education:

New York University, New York, NY - M.A. in History (1976)
University of Maine, Orono, ME - Graduate Study in Agricultural & Forest History (1971-1972)
Hood College, Frederick, MD - B.A.-American History (1971) with Honors
City of London College, England - Undergraduate Studies in English History, Politics, Culture (1970)

Professional Affiliations & Activities:

- Academy of Certified Archivists (ACA), Member; Certification Task Force, Chair, 1991-1992
- Society of American Archivists, Member, 1972-Present; Distinguished Fellow, 1992-Present; Business Archives Section, Member 1975-Present, Vice Chairperson 1979-1980, Chairperson 1980-1984, Web Site Task Force 1999; Archives & Archivists of Color Roundtable, Member; Committee on Selection of Fellows, Member, 1995; Committee on Ethics and Professional Conduct, 1977-1979, 1997-2003; SAA Council, 1986-1989; Development Task Force, Member, 1990; International Archival Affairs Committee, 1983-1987; Joint Committee of SAA and ARMA Member 1990-1991; SAA Business Archives Workshop Lecturer 1979-1980; Annual Meeting Speaker, various years
- Archivists Round Table of Metropolitan New York, 1979-Present
- Mid-Atlantic Regional Archives Conference, 1972-1975 & 1977-Present
- Columbia University, Archives & Manuscripts Master's Program, Advisory Committee, 1984-1986
- Fototeca Unione, Rome, Italy, Visiting Committee, 1996
- New York University, Guest Lecturer in Archival Studies, 1977, 1978 & 1990
- Special Libraries Association Workshop on Archives, Lecturer, 1983 & 1987
- University of Washington, Guest Lecturer, 1991
- Western Washington University, Adjunct Lecturer in Archival Studies, 1975-1976
- American Association of Museums, Speaker at Annual Meeting, 2005
- Association of Research Institutes, Speaker at Annual Meeting, 2006

Linda Edgerly, Page 3

Exhibits & Videos

- "Trinity School at 300" (exhibit research)

- "Seven Days" (video research & storyboarding in collaboration with Nationwide Insurance)
- "The Faces Of Chase" (exhibit & brochure)
- "Chase's International Roots and Branches" (exhibit & brochure)
- "The White River Lumber Company, A History," (exhibit)
- "Clemons Tree Farm, 1941-1981", (exhibit & brochure)
- "Early Banking in New York, 1784-1831," (with Patricia Munro, exhibit at New York Public Library)

Contact Information

The Winthrop Group, Inc.
226 West 37th Street, 17th Floor
New York, NY 10018 USA
Phone: (212) 944-8855
Mobile: (917) 620-1710
E-mail: ledgerly@winthropgroup.com

References

Available on request